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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:20 AM

To: Lynn Fisher

Ce: Carl Vinson; Kathryn Cowdery; Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 08214-10 in Dkt 080042-E}

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN
08214-10 in Dkt 070042-E| and forward the document to you in

APA.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Lynn Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:04 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 08214-10 in Dkt 090042-
EI

Marguerite, please send the declassified document DN 08214-10 from
docket 090042 to APA. The declassified information will be placed in our
workpapers for the audit. If you have any questions please let me know.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:14 PM

To: Lynn Fisher; Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Declassification of Confidential DN 08214-10 in Dkt 090042-EI

Confidential DN 08214-10 in Dk+ 090042-E| has reached its eyt T
éii:(l)asEs;'ficaﬁon date as of 6/13/2012, per Order PSC-10-0726- G427 W3
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Should this document be shredded ?
Declassified and returned to APA ?

Declassified and returned to an electric company (who?) ?
or declassified, scanned in, and placed in the docket file ?

DN 08214-10 - APA(Fisher - (CONFIDENTIAL) Review of Customer Property
Damage Claims of Florida’s Four Major Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
report (PA-08-08-003). [CLK note: Document provided in electronic format

only.]

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

7/3/2012




